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November 30, 2023 
 
 
 
PARTIES OF RECORD 
 
Re: Case No. 2021-00341 
 

Notice is given to all parties that the attached document has been filed into the 
record of this proceeding.   
 

If you have any comments you would like to make regarding the contents of the 
document, please do so within five days of receipt of this letter.  If you have any questions, 
please contact Jennifer Fell, Staff Attorney III at Jennifer.Fell@ky.gov. 
 
 
 

Sincerely,  
 
 
 
Linda C. Bridwell, PE 
Executive Director  
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This Message Originated from Outside the Organization
This Message Is From an External Sender.

     Report Suspicious     ‌

From:
To: zackary.campbell@ky.gov; Burns, Joe; Greg Terry; Tutt, Rosemary (PSC); PSC Executive Director
Subject: Milburn Water District
Date: Wednesday, November 29, 2023 3:39:41 PM

Eric Young will be returning to Milburn as operator as of November 30, 2023.
Milburn Water District has a new email address in case you haven’t received it yet is
milburnwaterdistrict@gmail.com.
Curtsinger Duncan Financial Service also has a new email,  
 
 

 

https://us-phishalarm-ewt.proofpoint.com/EWT/v1/Db6frn15oIvDD3UI!w_hzIz1w0gv6GXe7xcKm9tjilcohpgDE5Ky2h__y3S4bJTo2-4jqyRhoAAAbUEVI0jaxrtRqKJIe3YFkeSAxA5DOHabNxB8sS96ZT6U$
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=userd3e28b1b
mailto:judge@ccfcky.com
mailto:Rosemary.Tutt@ky.gov
mailto:PSCED@ky.gov
mailto:milburnwaterdistrict@gmail.com


 *Denotes Served by Email                                         Service List for Case 2021-00341

*Graves County Water District
P. O. Box 329
301 East Broadway
Mayfield, KY  42066

*Graves County Water District
Graves County Water District
P. O. Box 329
301 East Broadway
Mayfield, KY  42066

*Donna Curtsinger
Milburn Water District
7731 State Route 80 East
Arlington, KY  42021

*Glenn D. Denton
Denton Law Firm, PLLC
555 Jefferson Street, Suite 301
P.O. Box 0969
Paducah, KENTUCKY  42002

*Gerald E Wuetcher
Attorney at Law
STOLL KEENON OGDEN PLLC
300 West Vine Street
Suite 2100
Lexington, KENTUCKY  40507-1801

*Holly M. Homra
Denton Law Firm, PLLC
555 Jefferson Street, Suite 301
P.O. Box 0969
Paducah, KENTUCKY  42002

*Michael W Hogancamp
Calisle County Attorney
Courthouse, 985 US Highway 62, Suite
P.O. Box 249
Bardwell, KENTUCKY  42023

*Milburn Water District
7731 State Route 80 East
Arlington, KY  42021

*Milburn Water District
Milburn Water District
7731 State Route 80 East
Arlington, KY  42021
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